
From: Ezra Reese
To: Joanna Waldstreicher; Jacquelyn Lopez; Jonathan Peterson; Emma Anspach
Cc: Robert Knop; Neven Stipanovic
Subject: RE: AOR 2024-05 (Nevadans for Reproductive Freedom) - request for extension
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 8:50:19 PM

Ms. Waldstreicher, we consent to the 4-day extension.
 
Very truly yours,
 
~Ezra Reese
 
Ezra W. Reese
ereese@elias.law
 
CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

 

From: Joanna Waldstreicher <JWaldstreicher@fec.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 5:38 PM
To: Jacquelyn Lopez <jlopez@elias.law>; Ezra Reese <ereese@elias.law>; Jonathan Peterson
<jpeterson@elias.law>; Emma Anspach <eanspach@elias.law>
Cc: Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>; Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>
Subject: AOR 2024-05 (Nevadans for Reproductive Freedom) - request for extension
 
Dear counsel:
For AOR 2024-05 (Nevadans for Reproductive Freedom), the Commission requests a 4-day extension
of the 60-day deadline, from April 29, 2024, to May 3, 2024, to allow the Commission sufficient time
to consider NFRF’s request for an advisory opinion. 
 
Thank you,
Joanna S. Waldstreicher
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel – Policy Division
1050 First Street NE
Washington, DC  20463
202-694-1650
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